# Ogieleguea Hillary

Heywood, England, United Kingdom



hillariosky123@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/ogieleguea-hillary-b374081b4

# Summary

As a freelance website developer, I have improved sales, customer satisfaction, and brand integrity by developing and managing amazing websites with WordPress and Next.js. While as a website developer at ETL Engineering Services Ltd, I proposed and anchored the development of IT-based courses in the company, boosting the company's profits and reputation.

I am passionate about learning and applying new and efficient technologies that enhance web development and user experience. I have completed multiple online courses and certifications in web design, Figma, Strapi.js, and Tailwind CSS. I am also pursuing a Bachelor of Engineering degree in Mechatronics, Robotics, and Automation Engineering from the Federal University Oye-Ekiti, where I have developed data analysis models with MATLAB and bespoke projects with Arduino, Micropython, C & C++, and Python.

# **Experience**



## Website Developer

Freelance Web Development

Apr 2021 - Present (2 years 6 months)

Improved customer brands and integrity by developing amazing bespoke HTML templates

Developed customer websites using nextJs and reactjs

Improved sales by at least 5% by integrating a payment system to the customer website (Woocommerce & Paystack API).

Improved accuracy of research results by developing data analysis models using MATLAB solved individual and customer issues by developing bespoke projects with arduino, micropython, c&c+ + and python

#### **net** Intern

#### ETL ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD

Feb 2022 - Aug 2022 (7 months)

Improved sales by at least 10% through proposing and anchoring the development of IT based courses in the company.

Was part of the team responsible for programming, testing and teaching PLC's

Boosted the company's profits by teaching the IT support personnel required website skills to develop and manage the company website



### Web Developer

**Datapower Africa** 

May 2016 - Jan 2017 (9 months)

Improved customer conversion by redeveloping a customer e-commerce website to match the customer branding

Suggested branding to customers which led to an improvement in site conversion improving sales by at least 5%

## **Education**

federal university oye-ekiti

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Mechatronics, Robotics, and Automation Engineering Jan 2017 - Nov 2022

## **Licenses & Certifications**

Web Development Masterclass - Complete Certificate Course
UC-6146ca6c-59d6-4eda-8f14-aaa3674468ab

Web Design for Web Developers: Build Beautiful Websites! UC-5bf34fbb-658c-4939-85ac-ccf7f5b814a7

Learn Figma for Web Design, User Interface, UI UX in an hour UC-4ecb981c-5c5e-442d-98a0-49ffab91cf17

## **Skills**

Front-End Development • strapi • LAMP • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Communication • Teaching • Leadership • Django • jQuery • C/C++